> it . i 4T
5 / 2 Yy

g Vi

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS KEESLER TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER (ATC)
KEESLER AIR FORCE BASE, MISSISSIPP1 39534

25 Jul 1977

Emory L. Brown, Jr
82 Squankum Road _ |
Howell, NJ 07731

Dear Mr. Brown

This is in reply to your further letter™d&ted 18 Jul 77
concerning one Lee Harvey Oswald. As previously stated in
our letter dated 13 Jul 77, any official records associated
with your request have already been destroyed. Title Ui,
U.S5.C, 3101-3107 and 3301-3314, as implemented in U. S. Air
Force by AFM 12-50, Disposition of AF Documentation, Table
50-2,"’Rule 3, requires that records maintained on training
of individuals in Course ABR 27330 _be destroyed after 10
years from graduation date. O0fficial Training Records
generated during the era indicated in your letter would
have been destroyed and no record copies are available.

Sincerely,

S K. wgtm%r

cting Chief, Central Base Administration
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